
September 09, 2025 

Addendum No. 02 

File Reference Number: RFP 2025 079 

Title: Island Falls Demolition and Supply and Installation of Two (2) Custom Seacans 

RE: Clarifications/Questions 

Please refer to the following information/clarification: 

Item 1: Has ONTC had any discussion with the Town of Cochrane for it to accept the waste 
material from the buildings to be demolished at Island Falls?  If so, can we be provided with the 
contact person? 

Answer: ONTC did have conversations with Jared Alcock that was in charge of the Public 
Works department.  He had said that we could use the local landfill site.  Unfortunately, he has 
left the Town of Cochrane and we do not have another contact.  The Town of Cochrane can be 
reached out at 

Director of Infrastructure Services 
92 Second Street, Cochrane, ON P0L 1C0 
Tel: 705-272-5086 
Fax: 705-272-3583 

Information on the landfill site can be accessed at https://cochraneontario.com/services/landfill-
operations/ 

Item 2: Will ONTC be paying the landfill tipping fees or is the responsibility of the contractor? 

Answer: It is the contractor's responsibility to pay the tipping fees. 

Item 3: Is ONTC providing railway transportation to and from the site for the contractors 
required personnel, equipment and material? 

Answer: Contractor will be responsible to contact ONTC to secure the required equipment to 
transport the equipment, personnel and material to and from the site.  ONTC will provide the track 
protection required for the work 
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Item 4: Will daily drop off and pick up of our workforce be provided by ONTC from ONTC’s 
Island Falls garage to the bunkhouse location? 
 
 
Answer: Contractor will be responsible to contact ONTC to secure the required equipment to 
transport the personnel. 
 
 
Item 5: Will the contractor be able to use the siding at the bunkhouse location and have up to 3 
rail cars stay there while work is being performed? 
 
Answer: Yes, the contractor will be able to have 3 rail cars on the siding during the work. 
 
 
Item 6: Will we be able to discuss and or confirm railway transportation logistics with ONTC in 
advance of the RFP being awarded? 
 
Answer: Contractor/bidders should contact ONTC’s Rail Services to discuss and or confirm 
railway transportation logistics and costs.  These costs should be included in the bid package. 
 
 
Item 7: Will it be possible to unload heavy equipment, of up to 25 tonnes, off a flatbed railcar at 
the bunkhouse location siding? 
 
Answer: There are ramps on the flat cars that will allow unloading. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This Addendum hereby forms part of the RFP. 
 
Regards, 
 
Brinda Ranpura 
Procurement Contracts Specialist 
brinda.ranpura@ontarionorthland.ca 
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